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Kevin Velting

From: no_reply@MissDig.org

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Kevin Velting

Subject: MissDig Confirmation Request 20200520 Ticket A01410189-00A

EMLCFM 00104 MISDIGa 05/20/20 08:43:05 A01410189-00A NORM NEW GRID

This is a system generated confirmation of your MISS DIG System Inc. Dig Notice.
For your safety, please respect and protect the marks, and excavate carefully around the marked utility lines.

**** Underground ****
Ticket : A01410189 Rcvd: 05/20/20 08:36 Oper: HEL Rev: 00A
Org Tkt : A01410189 Rcvd: 05/20/20 08:42 Oper: HEL

Digstart: 05/26/20 Time: 08:36
Tkt Life: 06/16/20 Time: 23:59 Positive response required: Y
Resp Due: 05/26/20 Time: 08:36

Firm : VELTING CONTRACTORS, INC. Caller: KEVIN VELTING***
Phone : 616-949-6660 Ext: 3 Fax : 616-949-8168
E-mail : kvelting@velting.com
FieldCnt: KYLE Number: 616-293-8280

County : KENT Place : GRANDVILLE /C
:

Grids : 4254A8546A 4254A8546B 4254B8546A 4254B8546B 4254B8546C
: 4254C8546A 4254C8546B 4254C8546C 4254A8546A 4254B8546A
: 4254C8546A 4254B8547D 4254C8547D

Polygon : 42.912467/-85.786733 42.913815/-85.774280
: 42.904358/-85.785855 42.905706/-85.773402

Lat : Long:
Work Typ: GRADING PROP/ INSTL STRM, Done For:
Address : 15
Street : BALDWIN ST
1st x-st: Dir N of CHICAGO DR SW
2nd x-st: Dir E of RIVER AVE
Subdivsn: Lots:
Stk Info: GRANDVILLE WAST WATER PLANT NOTE PLEASE CALL BEFORE ARRIVING

: LOCATE ENTIRE PROP
Boring : N On-going project: N Working In or Near R/R Easement: N Members :
ATTD = ATT CEEDIS = CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC DI
COMTV4CTV= COMCAST COMTV4FBR= COMCAST
GEORGESANI= GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP GEORGEWTR= GEORGETOWN TOWNSHIP
GRANDCSANI= GRANDVILLE CITY GRANDCSTRM= GRANDVILLE CITY
GRANDCWTR= GRANDVILLE CITY HMFBRGR2= HENKELS & MCCOY
LEVEL3 = LEVEL 3 NOW CENTURYLINK MCGC04 = DTE GAS DISTRIBUTION
MCI = MCI/VERIZON BUSINESS OTTCRC = OTTAWA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIO
USSIG = U.S. SIGNAL CORP. WALKERSTRM= WALKER CITY
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WYOMINSANI= WYOMING CITY

What happens next?

MISS DIG will notify member facility owners of the locate request and the member facility owners then have until the dig
start date and time provided to you when you placed your request to complete locating of their facilities and post to
positive response. No one needs to be present for the utilities to locate but they must have access to the property. Only
public utilities will be located, no privately installed lines such as sprinkler systems, electric line from house to a garage
or other out-buildings (unless the out-building has a meter on it), or water line from a well.

Positive Response - All facility owners are required to participate in the Positive Response program. This tool collects
information from member facility owners as to the locating status of a ticket. Excavators and homeowners must check
Positive Response prior to digging to verify if their ticket has been marked, is clear, or if utilities have yet to respond. This
information is administered by MISS DIG and is available, with a ticket number, online at status.missdig.org or via
automated phone system at 800-763-3888.

Hand Dig and Expose - If power equipment will be used within 48 inches of either side of a utility mark, whether paint or
flag, the excavator shall first expose and verify the precise location of the marked line by soft excavation methods.
"Soft excavation" means a method and technique designed to prevent contact damage to underground facilities,
including, but not limited to, hand-digging, cautious digging with non-mechanical tools, vacuum excavation methods, or
use of pneumatic hand tools. Once the line has been uncovered and the precise location of the line identified, the use of
power equipment may commence.

Damage Prevention Association's/Education - MISS DIG personnel are available to meet with industry stakeholders and
those looking to learn more about utility damage prevention in Michigan. MISS DIG conducts hundreds of training
sessions and presentations each year. Typically, there is no fee to have a representative attend a safety event or host a
training event at your location. In addition, MISS DIG participates in dozens of regional associations dedicated to
promoting safety and the guidelines laid out in the State's MISS DIG Act, Public Act 174.
For a list of the associations, or to contact the MISS DIG field representative in your area, please visit missdig.org


